
UTILITIES COMMITTEE – (WWTP) 
MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, September 1, 2015 at 7:30 A.M. 
Sister Bay Fire Station — Large Meeting Room 

2258 Mill Road 

For additional information check: www.sisterbaywi.info 

In order for everyone to hear the discussion please, turn off your cell phone. Thank you.  

Call Meeting to Order  
Roll Call 

1 Chair – Pat Duffy  2 Scott Baker  
3 Shane Solomon  4 Fred Anderson  
5 Peter Sauer  6 Hugh Mulliken  
 Village Administrator – Zeke Jackson   Utility Manager – Steve Jacobson  
 Utility Supervisor – Mike Schell   Utility Clerk – Martha Baker  
 Town Administrator – Bud Kalms     

Approval of the Agenda 
Approval of minutes as attached  
Comments and Correspondence 
 
Discussion Items 
1. Administrative related 

a. Consider a motion to convene into Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute Section 
19.85(1)(c) to discuss personnel and employee benefits. 

b. Consider a motion to reconvene into Open Session. 
c. Consider a motion to take action, if required. 
d. Safety Program proposal 
e. 2016 Capital Expense Plan 
f. 2016 Budget Draft review; consider a motion for action, if necessary 

2. Plant related 
a. Capacities Report 
b. Pretreatment chanel rebuild 
c. Grit removal equipment replacement 
d. Ferric Drive replacement/pump replacement 
e. Main Lift Station control issues 

3. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 
Adjournment 

Public Notice 
Questions regarding the nature of the agenda items or more detail on the agenda items listed above scheduled to be considered by the governmental body listed 
above can be directed to Zeke Jackson, Village Administrator at 920-854-4118 or at zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov. It is possible that members of and possibly a 
quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be 
taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. Upon reasonable no-
tice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through sign language interpreters or other auxiliary aid at no cost to the in-
dividual to participate in public meetings. Due to the difficulty in finding interpreters, requests should be made as far in advance as possible preferably a minimum 
of 48 hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Sister Bay Village Administrator at 854-4118, (FAX) 854-9637, or by writing to the Vil-
lage Administrator at the Village Administration Building, 2383 Maple Drive, PO Box 769, Sister Bay, WI 54234. Copies of reports and other supporting documenta-
tion are available for review at the Village Administration Building during operating hours. (8 a.m. – 4 p.m. weekdays). 

 
I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

    □ Administration Building                    □ Library                        □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 
Name         Date 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.info/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


 UTILITIES COMMITTEE - WWTP 1 

 COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 2 
Tuesday, August 4, 2015 3 

Sister Bay Fire Station 4 
2258 Mill Road 5 

(Unapproved Version) 6 
 7 

The August 4, 2015 meeting of the Utilities Committee was called to order by Committee Chair 8 
Patrick Duffy at 2:05 P.M.  9 
 10 
Present: Committee Chair Patrick Duffy, and Members Scott Baker, Peter Sauer, Fred Anderson, 11 
and Huge Mulliken. 12 
 13 
Staff Members: Utility Manager Steve Jacobson, Utility Supervisor Mike Schell, and Utility Clerk 14 
Martha Baker. 15 
 16 
Excused: Member Shane Solomon, Administrator Zeke Jackson, and Administrator Bud Kalms. 17 
 18 
Approval of the Agenda:  19 
Motion was made by Mulliken, seconded by Baker, to approve the August 4, 2015 agenda as 20 
presented.  Motion carried – all Ayes. 21 
 22 
Approval of the January 6, 2015 meeting minutes: 23 
Motion was made by Baker, seconded by Sauer, to approve the January 6, 2015 meeting minutes 24 
as presented.  Motion carried – all Ayes. 25 
 26 
Public Comments and Correspondence  27 
None. 28 
 29 
Discussion Items 30 
1.  Administrative Related: 31 
a. 2015 Sewer Rate Study 32 
M. Baker presented the 2015 Sewer Rate Study.  She directed the committee to look at page three 33 
of the study to see the proposed rates compared to existing rates.  Jacobson explained how the cost 34 
of treating B.O.D., suspended solids and flow affect the rates.   35 
 36 
A motion was made by Anderson, seconded by Baker, to recommend the Village Board approve 37 
the new 2015 Sewer Rates to be placed in effect for the 3rd quarter 2015.  Motion passed – all 38 
Ayes. 39 
 40 
b. 2015 2nd Quarter Financial Reports 41 
As presented. 42 
 43 
c. 2014 Audited Financial Report 44 
As presented. 45 
 46 
d. 2014 Wastewater Treatment Plant replacement fund activity report 47 
As presented. 48 
 49 

2



e. Safety Program proposal 1 
Jacobson reported meeting with Vince Matarrese of Advanced Safety Technology, Inc. for the 2 
purpose of upgrading a Village-wide safety program.  He said the fee of approximately $4,000 for 3 
the program will be allocated between the Village and Utility.  Mulliken asked if the safety 4 
information is on-line, Sauer and Jacobson explained that the study will be site-specific.  Jacobson 5 
told the committee the safety program has not been updated since 1989. 6 
 7 
2. Plant Related 8 
a. Capacities Report 9 
Jacobson said flows are up compared to last year.  Mulliken asked if Sister Bay used Liberty Grove 10 
capacity last year and Jacobson said no. 11 
 12 
b. Water Still boiler replacement 13 
Jacobson reported that the glass portion of the water still was replaced at a cost of approximately 14 
$400. 15 
 16 
c. Oven replacement 17 
Jacobson reported that the 1989 model oven has been replaced. 18 
 19 
d. Sludge concentrator polymer mixing tank repairs 20 
Jacobson reported that the sludge concentrator has been patched and will continue to be repaired 21 
for as long as possible. 22 
 23 
e. Aeration basin dissolved oxygen control issues and new motor purchase 24 
Jacobson reported that the oxygen control transmitters have been repaired.  He said parts are now 25 
obsolete which makes repairs difficult.  The control panel will need to be replaced eventually. 26 
 27 
f. Effluent sampler signal control issues 28 
Jacobson reported that the sampler control issues are basically the same as the oxygen control 29 
issues, obsolete parts that will need to be replaced. 30 
 31 
g. Sludge and arsenic sampling 32 
Jacobson reported that sludge and arsenic sampling has been completed and that the Utility has 33 
“good sludge.”  He said arsenic levels are low. 34 
 35 
h. Main Lift Station valve issues 36 
Jacobson reported that the Main Lift Station valves are 1989 models and can no longer be repaired.  37 
Shafts and bearings are wearing out. 38 
 39 
i. Main Lift Station pump inspection concerns 40 
Jacobson reported that pumps, circa 1989, will need to be replaced because they are at the point 41 
where they can no longer be repaired. 42 
 43 
j. Pretreatment channel issues 44 
Jacobson reported that there is severe cement degradation in the pretreatment channel.  Great 45 
Lakes TV & Seal will send a proposal for sandblasting and epoxy applications.  Energenics will send 46 
a proposal for upgrading and for a new de-gritter.  Duffy asked if there were cost comparisons 47 
made.  Jacobson explained that there are few companies that will service Northern Door County 48 
but that he would get a quote from the other company that services the area.  Jacobson 49 

3



recommends staying with Energenics because they’ve had a working knowledge of the WWTP 1 
equipment for the past twenty-five years.  Anderson suggested a “preferred vendor” list.   2 
 3 
k. Grit dewatering screw replacement needs 4 
Jacobson reported that the grit dewatering screw will need to be replaced soon.  He will call Crane 5 
Engineering for an estimate. 6 
 7 
3. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee: 8 
- The 2105 Sewer Rate Study will go to the Village Board for approval. 9 
 10 
Adjournment: 11 
A motion was made by Anderson, seconded by Mulliken, to adjourn the August 4, 2015 meeting of 12 
the Utilities Committee- WWTP at 2:50 P.M.  Motion carried – all Ayes. 13 
 14 
Respectfully submitted, 15 
Martha Baker 16 
Utility Clerk 17 
 18 
Name: h:\files\active\agendas\utilities\2015\2015_08\080415 wastewater treatment plant comm minutes - unapproved version 1.doc 19 
Created: 08/07/2015 8:00 AM Printed: 8/28/2015 4:38 PM  20 

4



Village of Sister Bay 
 
Job Title: Utilities Superintendent 
Department: Utilities 
 
Summary Description 
Under general supervision of the Village Administrator. Has direct responsibility for the overall admin-
istration, operation, and maintenance of the collection system, water system and wastewater treatment 
plant.  
 
Major Duties/Essential Functions 
Oversees maintenance and operation of the water system and wastewater system. Coordinates the utilities 
operations with the Parks department, and outside organizations, developers and agencies. Analyzes the 
effectiveness of the Departments services; studies conditions, needs and trends affecting the community. 
 
Provides leadership and direction in the development of short and long range plans; gathers, interprets, 
and prepares data for studies, reports and recommendations; coordinates department activities with other 
departments and agencies as needed. Advises the Utilities committee on actions. 
 
Prepares and/or reviews design, plans, specifications, cost estimates and other technical phases of pro-
jects pertaining to acquisition, construction, extension, alteration, modification, repair and maintenance 
of the utility facilities. 
 
Prepares P.S.C., D.N.R., budget, and all reports necessary for Utilities operation. Confers with Utilities 
clerk on billing, budget, and customer issues.  
 
Responsible for the acquisition and maintenance of all Utilities Department equipment and vehicles; re-
sponsible for purchases, control and use of all materials and supplies. Maintains systematic, complete and 
accurate records of the department activities, services, personnel, equipment and property. 
 
Meets and confers with Village officials, private contractors, government agencies, interested community 
groups and the public on various aspects of Utilities services and facilities; answers inquiries and com-
plaints. 
 
Participates in the development of annual work plan including statements of scope of activity, goals and 
objectives; studies material, confers with others involved and participates in the formulation of the final 
product. Participates in planning for the next budget period by compiling past expenditure figures, esti-
mating future costs and making determination of new budget figures; reviews, monitors and controls all 
financial transactions; approves all purchase orders originating within the department. 
 
Maintains a friendly cooperative relationship with other Village departments, employees and officials, 
and with the Liberty Grove Sanitary District officials, the Town of Liberty Grove official and employees, 
the media and the public. Maintains the proper favorable public image of the Utilities Department and its 
employees. 
 
Prepares information and supporting documentation of grant applications for funding assistance; bid doc-
uments and leasing agreements. 
 
Manages and supervises assigned operations to achieve goals within available resources; plans and or-
ganizes workloads and staff assignments; trains, motivates and evaluates assigned staff; reviews progress 
and directs changes as needed. Evaluates work performance of subordinates; prepares performance eval-
uations; reviews evaluations prepared by the Field Operations Supervisor. Effectively recommends termi-
nation, suspension and other disciplinary matters for subordinates. 

5



Inspects construction site to insure compliance with specifications and guidelines of the Utilities. Reviews 
citizen service requests and other public complaints pertaining to water and sewer service and resolves 
problems.  
 
Minor Duties/Responsibilities 
Resolves problems and questions presented by subordinate staff regarding work processes, policies, or-
ganization or methods. Confers with the Village Administrator presenting or resolving difficult problems 
or questions, equipment replacement and discussing plans and actions to be taken. 
 
Attends professional training courses, meetings, and conferences to keep abreast of current trends in the 
water and wastewater fields; maintain current knowledge of state, federal and Village regulations and 
codes; trains subordinates in the areas of new techniques and other special skills. 
 
Maintains personnel records and submits annual, or as required, evaluation reports on department em-
ployees. 
Gathers data, compiles and evaluates information and carries out special duties; studies and writes re-
ports as needed and as directed by the Village Administrator. 
 
Oversees the safety of assigned workers and equipment operators by instructing individuals in proper 
safety procedures and monitoring work in progress. Assist other operators on a as need basis. 
 
Responsible for notifying supervisor when violations of Village Codes or ordinances are observed on the 
job. 
 
Reads incoming correspondence; plans and formulates response or subsequent action. Composes corre-
spondence dealing with subject matter that involves considerable discretion, judgment or negotiation. 
 
Performs other duties as assigned. 
 
Supervision / Accountability 
The position is directly accountable to the Village Administrator. Supervises operators, clerk, as well as 
temporary and seasonal employees. 
 
Knowledge 
Working knowledge of modern wastewater treatment, sanitary, water  and storm sewer operations and 
maintenance and related engineering principles, practices and techniques;  State and federal require-
ments covering the proper operation and maintenance of wastewater treatment facilities; Principles of 
water quality analysis and testing necessary for meeting state and federal water quality standards; 
Knowledge of civil engineering principles, practices and methods as applicable to a municipal setting; 
working knowledge of applicable laws, standards and regulations relating to construction, inspection, and 
safety; considerable knowledge of public works inspection methods; considerable skill in reading and in-
terpreting construction drawings, plans and specifications. Knowledge of methods, materials, equipment, 
and tools in the repair, maintenance and operation of water and wastewater systems. Basic mathematical, 
writing, and computer skills; Knowledge of payroll and personnel practices; Knowledge of Village geog-
raphy including streets, storm sewers, village right of ways, and other utility locations. Knowledge of poli-
cies and procedures established by the Village board and the Utilities Committee. Computer software and 
applications used for asset management, budgeting, and for automation and control of the treatment pro-
cess. 
 
Skill / Ability 
The ability to accept responsibility, to make decisions, and to effectively prioritize work. Interpersonal 
communications, verbal and written, with a diverse range of people, including the proper handling of 
emotional situations. Ability to effectively use time and resources to accomplish activities; supervising 

6



others and maintaining effective relations with those encountered in the course of work. Ability to effec-
tively handle a variety of moderately difficult situations and problems. Ability to ensure and follow stand-
ard safety procedures. Ability to speak and understand the English language fluently and use proper 
grammar, punctuation and spelling. Ability to read and interpret engineering plans, specifications, manu-
als, ordinances and regulations relating to Village streets, storm sewers, water system, collection system 
and wastewater system and rights of way and other documented resources necessary for maintaining, re-
pairing, and operating mains, equipment and structures. Skill in directing the use of and operating the 
listed tools and equipment of the Utilities department in a safe, efficient and competent manner; skill in 
applying material testing procedures. Ability to perform required mathematical computations. Ability to 
work independently with only occasional review of work performance or records. 
 
Education/Experience 
Any combination equivalent to education and experience that provides the required skills is qualifying. 
Typical qualifications would be equivalent to: A degree in water / wastewater technology, 5 years experi-
ence working with water and wastewater systems. Demonstrated administrative, supervisory and leader-
ship experience.  
 
Physical Demands 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by and employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to en-
able individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
Work is performed inside and outside settings. Hand eye coordination. Is necessary to operate equip-
ment. While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to stand, walk, use hands to fin-
ger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools or controls; and reach with hands and arms. The employee is 
continuously required to sit, climb, balance, stoop, kneel, crouch, crawl, talk or hear. The employee must 
frequently lift, pull and move 50 pounds for extended periods and occasionally 100 pounds. Specific vi-
sion abilities required by this job include close vision, distant vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth 
perception, and the ability to adjust focus. 
 
Work Environment 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those and employee encoun-
ters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to 
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. While performing the duties of this 
job, the employee regularly works in outside weather conditions. Work is performed in public works fa-
cilities and field settings and on construction sites. The employee frequently works near moving mechan-
ical or electrical equipment. The employee is exposed to wet and or humid conditions, vibration, and 
noise. The employee occasionally works in a hazardous confined space and is occasionally subjected to 
fumes, airborne particles, toxic or caustic chemicals and risk of electrical shock. 
 
Tools and Equipment Used 
The ability to use the tools and equipment listed below is essential to perform the functions of this job. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential 
functions. Motorized vehicles and equipment for pumping, carpentry, electrical, plumbing, HVAC, ce-
ment finishing work, mechanics tools, including jacks, hydraulic lifts, air tools, and other tools required of 
minor repairs and routine maintenance of water and wastewater operational equipment. Air respirator. 
Skill in use of mobile radio, phone, copy machine, and fax machine. Ability to access, retrieve, or input 
information using Windows, word processing, and spreadsheet software or other standardized software 
common to the Utilities operation. 
 
License/Certification 
Must possess a valid Wisconsin Motor Vehicle License. Candidate will be required to obtain a Commer-
cial Drivers License (CDL) including any endorsements required to perform the job tasks with in six 

7



months of hire. Loss of license may be cause for demotion, lay off or termination. Must possess a valid 
Wisconsin DNR Municipal Water Supply Operator Certification in Distribution grade 1 and Groundwater 
grade 1 with in the probationary period. 
 
Must possess a valid Wisconsin DNR Municipal Wastewater Operator Grade 2 certification in Activated 
Sludge, Disinfection, Phosphorous Removal, and Laboratory with in the probationary period. Loss of li-
censes may be cause for demotion or termination.  
 
Special Conditions of Work 
Must be able to respond to work emergencies in all types of weather conditions at any hour of the day or 
night.  
 
The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be per-
formed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work 
is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position. The job description does not constitute and em-
ployment agreement between the employer and employee and is subject to change by the employer as 
the needs of the employer and requirements of the job change. 
 
 
Approval: ___________________________________ 
Village Administrator/Date 
 
 
File name: \\sbs01.local.sisterbay.com\users\rlkufrin\files\long term storage\personnel\job descriptions\utilities superintendent  
081407 v3.doc 
Created: 1/19/2007 10:54 AM Date Printed: 8/28/2015 4:38:00 PM 
 

8



Village of Sister Bay 
 
Job Title: Field Operations Supervisor 
Department: Utilities 
 
Summary Description 
Under general supervision of Utilities Superintendent, inspects, directs and oversees work in the construc-
tion, operation and maintenance of water mains, sanitary sewers, well operations, lift stations and the 
wastewater treatment plant. 
 
Major Duties/Essential Functions 
Provide first line supervision to Utilities Operator and Plant Operator involved in the day-to-day opera-
tions and maintenance of the water and wastewater facilities and assists those operators. 
 
Assigns, schedules and oversees daily activities of the operators. Prepares work orders. Determines sup-
plies needed for task completion and obtains quotes.  
 
Inspects work group tasks to achieve compliance with specifications and guidelines; proper use of safety 
devices and practices; and satisfactory job completion and clean up. 
 
Inspects utility facilities to detect problems, need of repair or maintenance, preparing a priority work 
schedule. 
 
Reviews assigned citizen service requests and other public complaints pertaining to water and sewer ser-
vice and resolves problems. 
 
Insures the proper servicing of assigned equipment and safety checks. Coordinates with Utilities Superin-
tendent the scheduling of major repairs. 
 
Performs and analyzes laboratory tests and data and recommends and assists in operational changes, 
cleaning and maintenance of the wastewater treatment plant.   
 
Maintains a variety of logs and records related to employees, work assignments and inspection activities. 
 
Minor Duties/Responsibilities 
Confers with the Utilities Superintendent, presenting and resolving routine problems. Assists with budget-
ary estimates and division of supply and equipment needs for upcoming fiscal year. Confers with superin-
tendent on service and replacement of equipment. 
 
Evaluates work performance of subordinates; prepares performance evaluations and effectively recom-
mends termination, suspension and other disciplinary matters of subordinates. 
 
Attends professional training courses, meetings and conferences to keep abreast of current trends in the 
water and wastewater fields; maintains current knowledge of state and federal regulations; trains subordi-
nate personnel in the areas of new techniques and other special skills. 
 
Assist other operators on an as need basis. Performs other related duties as assigned. 
 
Supervision/Accountability 
The position is directly accountable to the Utilities Superintendent. Supervises assigned operators as well 
as temporary and seasonal employees. 

9



 
Knowledge 
Working knowledge of modern wastewater treatment, sanitary, water  and storm sewer operations and 
maintenance and related engineering principles, practices and techniques;  State and federal require-
ments covering the proper operation and maintenance of wastewater treatment facilities; Principles of 
water quality analysis and testing necessary for meeting state and federal water quality standards; 
Knowledge of civil engineering principles, practices and methods as applicable to a municipal setting; 
working knowledge of applicable laws, standards and regulations relating to construction, inspection, and 
safety; considerable knowledge of public works inspection methods; considerable skill in reading and in-
terpreting construction drawings, plans and specifications. Knowledge of methods, materials, equipment, 
and tools in the repair, maintenance and operation of water and wastewater systems. Basic mathematical, 
writing, and computer skills; Knowledge of payroll and personnel practices; Knowledge of Village geog-
raphy including streets, storm sewers, village right of ways, and other utility locations. Knowledge of poli-
cies and procedures established by the Village board and the Utilities Committee. Computer software and 
applications used for asset management, budgeting, and for automation and control of the treatment pro-
cess. 
 
Skill/Ability 
The ability to accept responsibility, to make decisions, and to effectively prioritize work. Interpersonal 
communications, verbal and written, with a diverse range of people, including the proper handling of 
emotional situations; ability to establish and maintain cooperative relationships with employees and citi-
zens contacted in the course of work. Ability to effectively use time and resources to accomplish activi-
ties; supervising others and maintaining effective relations with those encountered in the course of work. 
Ability to effectively handle a variety of moderately difficult situations and problems. Ability to ensure 
and follow standard safety procedures. Ability to speak and understand the English language fluently and 
use proper grammar, punctuation and spelling. Ability to read engineering plans and specifications, man-
uals, ordinances and regulations and interpret blueprints of street, water main sanitary sewer and village 
right of way locations and other documented resources necessary for locating , maintaining and repairing 
utility mains, equipment  and structures. Skill in operating the listed tools and equipment of the utilities 
department in a safe, efficient and competent manner; skill in applying material testing procedures. Abil-
ity to prepare, organize and maintain field and office data, reports and systems. Ability to perform re-
quired mathematical computations. Ability to work independently with only occasional review of work 
performance or records.  
 
Education/Experience 
Any combination equivalent to education and experience that provides the required knowledge and skills 
is qualifying. Typical qualifications would be equivalent to: a high school diploma or G.E.D., and suffi-
cient experience would necessitate approximately five (5) years of employment in municipal construction 
and public works operations or related positions including demonstrated supervisory experience and 
leadership ability with groups of employees. 
 
Physical Demands 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by and employee to 
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to en-
able individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 
 
Work is performed inside and outside settings. Considerable outdoor work is required in the inspection of 
various land use developments, construction sites, and public works facilities. Hand-eye coordination is 
necessary to operate equipment. While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to 
stand, walk, use hands to finger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools, or controls; and reach with hands 
and arms. The employee is continuously required to sit, climb, balance, stoop, kneel, crouch, crawl, talk 
or hear. The employee must occasionally lift, pull, and move 50 pounds for extended periods and infre-

10



quently 100 pounds. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distant vision, color 
vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus.  
 
Work Environment 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters 
while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable 
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. While performing the duties of this job, the 
employee regularly works in outside weather conditions. Work is performed in public works facilities, 
and field settings on construction sites. The employee frequently works near moving mechanical and 
electrical equipment. The employee is exposed to wet and or humid conditions, vibration, and noise. 
The employee occasionally works in a hazardous confined space and is occasionally subjected to fumes, 
airborne particles, toxic or caustic chemicals and risk of electrical shock. 
 
Tools and Equipment Used 
The ability to use the tools and equipment listed below is essential to perform the functions of this job. 
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential 
functions. Motorized vehicles and equipment for pumping, carpentry, electrical, plumbing, HVAC, me-
chanics tools, including jacks, hydraulic lifts, air tools, and other tools required of the minor repairs and 
routine maintenance of water and wastewater operational equipment. The ability to operate confined 
space breathing apparatus. Skill in use of mobile radio, phone, copy machine, and fax machine. Ability to 
access, retrieve, or input information using Windows, word processing, and spreadsheet software or other 
standardized software common to the utilities operation. 
 
License/Certification 
Must possess a valid Wisconsin Motor Vehicle license. Candidate will be required to obtain a Commer-
cial Drivers License (CDL) including any endorsements required to perform the job tasks with in six 
months from hire. Loss of license may be cause for demotion, lay off or termination. Must possess a valid 
Wisconsin DNR Municipal Water Supply Operator Certification, distribution grade 1 and groundwater 
grade 1 with in the probationary period. Loss of license may be cause for demotion or termination. Must 
possess a valid Wisconsin DNR Municipal Wastewater Operator Grade 2 certification in Activated 
Sludge, Disinfection, Phosphorous Removal, and Laboratory with in the probationary period. Loss of li-
cense may be cause for demotion or termination. 
 
Special Conditions of Work 
Must be able to respond to work emergencies in all types of weather conditions at any hour of the day or 
night. Must be able to work unsupervised for extended periods of time. 
 
The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be per-
formed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position it the work 
is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position. The job description does not constitute an em-
ployment agreement between the employer and employee and is subject to change by the employer as 
the needs of the employer and requirements of the job change. 
 
 
Approval: __________________________________ 
Village Administrator/Date 
 
 
File name: \\sbs01.local.sisterbay.com\users\rlkufrin\files\long term storage\personnel\job descriptions\utilities field 
operations supervisor 020808 v3.doc 
Created: 8/21/2006 2:06 PM Date Printed: 8/28/2015 4:38:00 PM 
 

11



VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY
Compensation ranges

Position Range
Low Middle High

Administration
Village Administrator 50K 60K 70K
Finance Director 40K 50K 60K
Administrative Assistant 30K 40K 50K
Clerk/Treasurer 14.00hr. 16.00/hr. 18.02/hr.

Parks
Manager 37,500 48,750 60,000
Maintenance 11.50/hr. 14.50/hr. 17.30/hr.
Seasonal Worker 7.25/hr. 12.00/hr.
Recreation Coordinator 11.00/hr. 12.50/hr. 14.00/hr.

Marina
Manager (annualized) 36,000 42,000 48,000
Assistant Manager 14.00/hr 16.50/hr. 19.00/hr
Dockmaster 10.00/hr. 11.50/hr 13.00/hr

Utilities
Clerk 15.00/hr. 18.50/hr. 22.00/hr.
Manager 41,600 52,500 63,400
Assistant Manager 17.58/hr. 21.98/hr. 26.38/hr.
Operator 16.00/hr 20.00/hr. 24.00/hr

New employees advance to middle of range over 3 year period

12



 
VILLAGE OF SISTER BAY UTILITIES 

P.O. Box 91, Sister Bay, WI 54234 
Phones:  Voice 920-854-2246     Fax 920-854-7602    Cellular 920-421-0254  

 
         SISTER BAY UTILITIES LONG TERM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS 
 
 
     WWTP     Project Year    Cost Estimate 
Roof solids building       2019         $5,400.00     
Roof pretreatment building                     2019     $4,950.00 
Roof main office building                        2019     $27,510.00 
Paint/replace basin catwalk       2020     $30K/$50K 
Blacktop        2020 
Pretreatment cement repair   2016                  $23,869.60 
Pretreatment Grit system Rehab  2016     $190,000.00 
Main Lift Station Pump Rehab  2017 
Main Lift Station Generator upgrade  2017 
Research Portable Generator Use M.L.S. 
 
 
   VEHICLES 
2001 Ford 350 4X4    2017     $32,000.00 
2003 Chev 2500 4X4    2018     $30,000.00 
2007 Ford 150 4X4    2020     $29,000.00 
New Purchase small truck   2016     $25,000.00 
Additional Person    2016/2017 
 

 
 

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



Resolution No. 315-091515 
Establishing Various Rates and Charges for Wastewater Service 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Utilities Committee of the Village of Sister Bay has reviewed the 2013 Sewer Rate Study Report 
prepared by the staff, and 
 
WHEREAS, at a meeting on November 1, 2011 the Utilities Committee recommended a biannual review of the 
rates, and 
 
WHEREAS, at meetings on August 4, 2015, the Utilities Committee discussed the needs for a sound financial 
base for the wastewater utility, and 
 
WHEREAS, at the August 4, 2015 meeting, the Utilities Committee did recommend approval of the attached  
rate schedule. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay, Wisconsin that the 
attached rate schedule dated August 4, 2015 is hereby approved as permitted under Section § 62.9 of the Mu-
nicipal Code of the Village. 
 
FURTHER that a copy of this rate schedule shall be provided to all system customers.  
 
FURTHER that the new rate schedule shall go into effect on September 15, 2015.  
 
Introduced at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Sister Bay held this 15th day of  
September 2015. 
 
 
Passed and adopted this ___ day of ______________, 2015. 
 
 
          _____________________________________ 
          David W. Lienau, President 
ATTEST: 
__________________________________     VOTE: Ayes _____ Noes _____ 
Christy Sully, Village Clerk WCPC 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20



Village Of Sister Bay Wastewater Rates 
Effective August 4, 2015 

 
Village Fixed Charges                 
   Quarterly  Quarterly  Quarterly  Total 
   O & M  Collection  Debt Service  Quarterly 
 Meter  Meter  Meter  Meter  Meter 

Size Equivalent  Charge   Charge   Charge   Charge 
5/8 and ¾  1  $47.70  $13.60  $18.80  $80.10 

1 2.5  $119.25  $34.00  $47.00  $200.25 
1½ 5  $238.50  $68.00  $94.00  $400.50 
2 8  $381.60  $108.80  $150.40  $640.80 
3 15  $715.50  $204.00  $282.00  $1,201.50 
          

Sanitary District Fixed Charges               
   Quarterly  Quarterly  Quarterly  Total 
   O & M  Collection  Debt Service  Quarterly 
 Meter  Meter  Meter  Meter  Meter 

Size Equivalent  Charge   Charge   Charge   Charge 
          

5/8 and ¾ 1  $47.70  $0  $0  $47.70 
1 2.5  $119.25  $0  $0  $119.25 

1½ 5  $238.50  $0  $0  $238.50 
2 8  $381.60  $0  $0  $381.60 
3 15  $715.50  $0  $0  $715.50 

       
Total Unit Cost Volume Charges per 1,000 gallons       
Normal Waste Village of Sister Bay service area $3.16     
Normal Waste Utility District service area $2.64     

          
Unsewered Volume Charge per 1,000 gallons       
Holding Tank    $7.28     
Septage     $57.53     
          
Unsewered Debt Charge per 1,000 gallons        
Holding Tank    $4.24     
Septage     $18.32     
 
Total Outside Unsewered User (Not within LG Utility District or Town of Liberty Grove) per 1,000 gallons 
Holding Tank    $11.52     
Septage     $75.85     
       
High Strength Waste per 1,000 gallons       
Flow $2.68 / 1,000 gallons    
B.O.D. $0.91  x  .00833 x concentration  x flow / 1,000 gallons    
S.S. $0.61  x  .00833 x concentration  x  flow / 1,000 gallons    
P (Phos.) $8.07  x  .00833 x concentration  x  flow / 1,000 gallons    
         
Lab Testing Rates         
B.O.D. $15.00         
S.S.  $9.00         
P (Phos.) $17.00         
 

21



Village of Sister Bay 
BOARD REPORT 

 
For additional information: http://intranet.sisterbay.com 

             Meeting Date: 09/15/15 
             Item No.: 1 
 
Recommendation: That the Board accepts the recommendation of the Utilities Committee and approves 
Resolution No. 315-091515 Establishing Various Rates and Charges for Wastewater Service. 
 
Background: An analysis of wastewater rates was performed by utilities staff in order to update the cost of 
service to customers. The utility staff spent many hours verifying values and allocations. The Utilities 
Committee discussed the study, the proposed 2015 rates were approved unanimously by the committee.  
 
The Utilities Committee intends to review sewer rates annually at budget time. 
 
There are two attachments to this Board report: 
 Resolution 315  
 Recommended Sewer Rates for 2015  
   
   
Fiscal Impact: The 2015 Sewer Rate Study concluded that the utilities will realize an increase of revenue of 

$XXXXXXX over the next twelve months assuming the rates go into effect on October 1, 2015 and 
are payable in the 4th quarter.  

 
 The fixed charges for metered customers will increase by an average of 5.12%. 
 
 The volume charges for metered customers will decrease by an average of 2.79%. 
 
 Charges for unsewered users inside the Village of Sister Bay and the Town of Liberty Grove will in-

crease for holding tank by 32.56% and for septage by 10.84%. 
 
 Charges for unsewered users outside the Village of Sister Bay and the Town of Liberty Grove will in-

crease for holding tank by 20.57% and for septage by 6.87%. 
 
Water rates are not changing at this time. The utility rate studies alternate years.  This is due for review 
again in 2017. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
        
       Zeke Jackson 
       Village Administrator 
 
 
 

22

http://intranet.sisterbay.com/


Public Hearing Notice 
Sanitary Sewer Rate Increase Hearing 

 
The Sister Bay Board of Trustees will hold a public hearing at the Sister Bay Fire Station, 2258 Mill Road, 
Sister Bay, Door County, Wisconsin on Tuesday, September 15, 2015, at 6:00 P.M. or shortly thereafter, 
for the purpose of considering changes to the sanitary sewer rates for all Village customers. In summary, 
the changes would: 
 
» The fixed charges for metered customers will increase by an average of 5.12%. 
 
» The volume charges for metered customers will decrease by an average of -2.79%. 
 
» Charges for unsewered users inside the Village of Sister Bay and the Town of Liberty Grove 

will increase for holding tank by 32.56% and for septage by 10.84%. 
 
» Charges for unsewered users outside the Village of Sister Bay and the Town of Liberty 

Grove will increase for holding tank by 20.57% and for septage by 6.87%. 
 
 
The purpose of this public hearing is to allow customers to explain how their interests are affected, how 
the public is affected, and to bring out any facts pertinent to the proposed rate increase. All interested par-
ties are urged to attend and give testimony. 
 
A copy of the complete proposed sewer rate study and the 2014 Audit are on file at the Village Adminis-
trator’s office and may be viewed at 2383 Maple Drive weekdays between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. The 
proposed rate increase and proposed budgets are also available on the Village web site 
at www.sisterbaywi.gov.  
 
Written testimony including email will also be accepted at the Sister Bay Administration Building, 2383 
Maple Drive, Sister Bay, WI 54234, (FAX 920-854-9637) until 3:00 p.m. on the day of the hearing. Letters 
will be available for public inspection during normal business hours until the close of business on the day 
of the hearing. Letters will be entered into the record; a summary of all letters will be presented at the 
hearing, but individual letters will not be read. Anonymous correspondence will not be accepted. 
 
A special meeting of the Board of Trustees will be conducted following the hearings. 
 
By order of the Utility Committee of the Village of Sister Bay. 
Zeke Jackson  
Village Administrator 
zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov 

2383 Maple drive 
P.O.B. 769 
Sister Bay, WI 54234 
Tel (920) 854-4118 
Fax (920) 854-9637 
www.sisterbay.com 

23

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov
http://www.sisterbay.com/

	090115 Utilities - WWTP Agenda - v1
	080415 Utilities Minutes - WWTP unappoved
	Utilities Superintendent  081407 v3
	Utilities Field Operations Supervisor 020808 v3
	Copy of 111714 revised Pay ranges
	Sheet1

	capital improvement plan 2016 WWTP & C
	2016 Budget Draft - WWTP
	capacity report - July 2015
	01 Reso 315-091515 Establishing Various Rates for Wastewater Service v1
	Resolution No. 315-091515
	Establishing Various Rates and Charges for Wastewater Service
	Village Of Sister Bay Wastewater Rates
	Effective August 4, 2015

	01 BR 01 Reso 315 Sewer rate increase
	Village of Sister Bay
	Board Report

	01 091515 Pub. Hrg. Notice - Sewer Rate Increase



